
TlAesdtly, JtlVJlAtlry 2., 2.02.4 

ColArtholAse Aviviex 

t'!Al?lic +tetlrivic:, 

Io provide p!Al?lic cowiVMVJt, prior to -tkJe, s-ttlr-t of tkJe, wie,e,-tivic:, ple,t,1se, write, 1:to!Ar VJtlWIB ovi tkJe, sic:,vi -
!Ap skJe,e,-t loctl-ted ovi tkJe, podi!AWI for tkJe, t'!Al?lic +tetlrivic:, 

2.) 'Roll u:ill 

3) Adop-tiovi of Jt-1VJ!At-1ry 2., 2.024 Co!AVJ-ty Cowiwiissiovi A0evidtl 

4) i;?.e,t,1divi0 tlVJd Acce,p-tt-1vice of Vecewil?e,r 4, 2.02. 3 Lo!Adovi ColAVJ-ty Cowiwiissiovi W\ivilAtes 

G,) Cowiwiissiovier - Adt-1wi Wt-1ller 

A) 1?ovids t-1vid Nofories 
List-1 c,. Ardevi, Joyce f . u:isey, Lividst-1y ft-1rl?er, ViVJtl u:irol G,eort:'.)e, Jt-1ck 
Sct-1rl?roW'.)Vl, T t-1vidy V. ShlAler, Sct-1rlet1?.evie' Swnwiitt, Jill W\t-1rie Vt-1r{'.)o, Alicit-1 
Wolfe, 

1 



LolAdoVl C-Ov\Vlty C-OvvnmissioVl 

J~Vlv\vlry 2, 2024 

W\iV1lAtes for Approv~I 

VeceVV\k7er 4, 2023 



(1 J Ope11i11') of 
\>\eeti11') 

(2) Tull C.:.11 

(3) A')e•d• 

Adop·ho11 

(4) \>\i11ates 

Approved 

LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, December 4, 2023 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

1?£ IT~£'M1,f;R£P, tvii:it tl/Je, 1?Mrd of uiVYlvnissiovi of Lo1,1dovi U>IAl'lt\j co11Ye-1'1e,d ivi re,01,11,:ir 
se,ssiovi ivi Lo1,1dol'1, T e,1111e,55e,e, ovi tvie, 4t~ di:iy of Pe,ce,vnl?e,r 202 3 . 

uivnYYlissiovi Gvii:iirYYltil'l !AAlle,1'1 ci:ille,d tl/Je, vne,e,tivi0 to orde,r i:it G,:00 pvn. 

GoVYIVYlissiol'l GVli:iirYYltiVI !AAlle,11 ope,11e,d tl/Je, uiw1tlj uivnvnissio11 'Me,e,tivi0 i?y le,,:idivi0 tl/Je, 1'le,d0e, of 
Alle,0ii:ivice, to tl/Je, fli:i0 of tvie, Uviite,d Sti:ite,s of AYYle,rici:i, i:i11d tl/Je,11 0i:ive tl/Je, ivivoctltiovi. 

Upovi~oll Gtlll, tl/Je, follDwivi0 CDYYIYY1issio11e,rs we,re, prese,vit: GVli:ise,~vidolpl/J, 1'ill (;ie,,:ivne,s, 
WillitiYYI Je,111:::ivis, 12.ose,YYli:ir'\j Q1,1ille,1'1, 1'ill Si:itte,rfie,ld, Gitir'\/ Wl-'1itfie,ld, +/e,11r'\j !AAlle,vi, Joe, 'Morrisovi, 
Vtivi Svii:ive,r, Adi:ivn Wi:ille,r (10) 

Also pre,se,vit, we,re, tvie, \'V\tiljor - 1,1,1dd1j 1,rndsvii:iw, i:i11d GVJie,f Pe,p1,1tlj - T tiYYlvnie, WtiYYlple,r, 

Pirector of Acco1Al'1ts i:ivid 1,1,1d0e,ts - £rivi~ice, wi:is i:ii?se,vit frovn tvie, vne,e,tivi0, 

uivnVYlissiovi GVli:iirvni:ivi !AAlle,vi ret11,1este,d tvitlt tl/Je, Pe,ce,vni?e,r 4, 2023 i:i0e,11dt:1 i?e, tidDpte,d, 
uivnYY1issio11e,r Svii:ive,r ret11,1e,ste,d to i:idd ite,vn to vote, to t:1llow 'Mt:11jor 1'ri:idsvii:iw witl-'1 tvie, 
t:1ssisti:i11ce, of GoVYIVYlissiovie,r Q1,1ille,vi to work 011 fi11di110 i:i l?1,1ildivi0 ol'l tvie, 1,1ppe,r e,vid of tvie, 
co1,111tlj for i:i 11e,w u,1,1vitlj Gle,rk's Office,, (Adde,d b1S I te,YY1 P - GoYY1YY1issio11e,r Svit<Ye,r to tvie, 
t:10e,11di:i). 'Mt:11jor 1'rndsl-'1b1W b1dde,d b1 No \'V\t,1tCV1 6irn11t fDr tvie, \'V\t:1i11te,vii:ivice, Pe,pt:1rtvne,vit 
(Adde,d t:1s ite,YYI 10), GoVYIVYlissiovie,r Wb1lle,r b1dded to dismss rnvi off M Gedb1r +/ills to dismss 
optio11s. (Adde,d b1S I te,YYI B1?) 

GoVYIVYlissiol'le,r Wviitfie,ld VYltide, i:i vnotiDvi to t:1pproYe, tl/Je b10evidt,1 b1S i:iYY1e,11ded. 

GovnYY1issio11er Svii:iver secovided tvie YY1otio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie YYlotiovi 1'ASS£P IAl1b1V1ivno1,1sl1j. 

GoYY1YY1issio11 GVli:iirYY1i:i11 !AAlle11 ret11,1ested tl/Jb1t tvie NoYeYY1i?e,r G,, 202 3 Lo1,1do11 u,1,111ty 
uivnVY1issio11 \'V\ee,ti110 'Mi111,1tes i?e, t:1ccepted. 

GoVYIVYlissiol'!e,r Sl-'1t:1Ve,r YY1t:1de tl/Je YY1otio11 to t:1ccept tl/Je YY1i111,1tes t:1s writtevi. 

GoVYIVYlissiovier Je111:::i11s secovided tvie VYlotiovi. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tl/Je VY1Dtio111'ASS£P. EXHIJ3IT 12D423-8 

(SJ ~e•er.l l'alilic GoVYIVYlissiol'l Gvii:iirYYltil'l !AAlle,1'1 ci:ille,d to tl/Je, floDr tl/JDse, wvio si0vie,d 1,1p fDr (;ie,vie,ri:il 1'1,1i?lic 
c,,n,n,e•ts U>YYIYYle,vits. TI/Je, follDwivi0 pe,ople, spDke,: 

(G,) toni'1')· 

Closin') -t\,e 

e11d of l'ort 

'M~Gtisol'l 

Prive/ 1~,. 

Le')islotive 

Vistri,t 

1) Je,ff +Ji:irris / 'Mtiljor of Lo1,1dovi - £PA (tCDV10YY1ic pe,ye,lopYYle,vit A0e,1'1Clj) 

2) 1,li:il:::e, 'Moore, - We,i?site, 

Lo1,1dol'1 C,o1,1vitlj uide,s £viforce,YY1e,11t - Jiw1 Je,1'11:::il'!S pre,se,11te,d to CDYYlvnissiDVI tl/Je, f£Jllowivi0 

l.Dviivi0 I te,YY1s: 

~£SOLUTION AP01'TtP 13'1 Ti-/£ LOUPON COUNT'/ CO\'V\'MISSION GLOSINGi 
T+/£ £NP Of 1'012.T \'V\APISON WIVE, LOGATtP INT+/£ 15

T L£(;iISLATIV£ 

PISTRIGT Of LOUPON COUNT'/ T£NN£SS££. 

GovnYY1issio11er (;iMYYles VY1b1de b1 YY1Dtio11 to t:1pprove tvie, w11i110 resol1,1tio11. 

GoYY1YY1issio11er~11dolpl/J seco11de,d tl/Je VY1otio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tl/Je YY1otio111'ASS£P. 1?£SOLUTION 12D423-12 

1 



(?) 2.02.4 

eon,wiissio11 

Meeti•~ 

v,tes ••ti 

6,oven,mewt 

tJoliti•~s 

(e,J I•terloc.l 
r\f1rG-GWIGl1t 

for l>•iltii•~ 
Cotie l\ti101i". 
fa1forcevrie11t 
(1%1,tielpl'li• 
&- ~ree•~••kl 

(GI) ~rove ,t 
Cedar tJ ills 
WtltGr rt.-\\1\ off 
pro~lel01 

(11) 1'rol'li~iti•~ 
'0•iltii11~ 
1'er101its for 
'!'roper~ 
Ow•eti O'f or 
I•vesteti i• 
O'f No•·lAS 
Cit-iLGl1S 

(12.) S•spe•tii•~ 
fm,tis to EV/\ 
/MOTION 
f/\ILEV 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 4, 2023 

Mtiyor 'Brndsvitiw prnse11ted to covnvnissio11 tvie 202.4 Lov1do11 C-ov111tlj C-ovnvnissio11 Meeti11".) 
'Dtltes t111d tvie 2024 G,over11vne11t +tolidtiys. 

C-ovnvnissio11er Svitiver vntide t1 vnotio11 to tipprove tille vneeti11".) dtites t111d violidtiys tis 
prese11ted. 

C-omvnissio11er G,etivnes seco11ded tvie vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio111'ASStD. €X:HTBIT 12 D42 3-C. 

C-ovnvnissio11 C-Vlt1irvnt111 CMlle11 prese11ted tvie IV1terloct1I A".)reevneV1t for 17v1ildiV1".) Code 

Advni11istrt1tioV1 €V1forcevne11t (G,rneV1l,;,t1cl:: / 1'Vlilt1delpviit1) to covnvnissiol'I. 

C-ommissio11er Silltiver vntide t1 vnotiol'I to tipprove I11terloct1I A".)ree.vneV1t for 13v1ildiV1".) C-ode 

AdvniV1istrtltioV1 €11forrnvneV1t for G,reeV1kit1ck t1V1d 1'11lilt1delpviit1. 

C-ovnvnissio11er12t!V11folpvi secoV1ded tvie vnotiol'I. 

UpoVI Voice, Vote, tvie vnotioV11'ASS€'D. 1?,€SOLUTION 12 D42 3-'D 

C-ov,w11issio11er Wtiller preseV1ted to covnvnissiol'I tvie issv1es tit tvie G,rove tit Udtir +tills witill 

rvll'I off. 13v1ildi11".) Codes t111d fa1forceme11t 'Director - Jivn Je111::i11s spoke ol'I tvie issv1e tis well. 

C-ovnvnissioV1er Wtiller vntide t1 vnotiol'I to V1ot tipprove t111y fv1rtvier l,;,v1ildiV1".) pervnits v1V1til wtiter 

rnl'I off issv1e is improved. Tviis is to covne \,;,tick: to C-ov111tlj C-ovnvnissio11 t1V1d 'B,1,1ildi11".) Codes t1V1d 
€11forcevneV1t 'Director - Jivn Je111::i11s will let C-ovnvnissio11 l::Viow wille.11 tviis Vltis l,;,eeV1 corrected. 

C-omvnissio11er Svitiver seco11ded ti/le vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie V11otio111'ASS€'D. 

C-ommissio11er Svitiver vntide t1 vnotio11 to tipprove tvie letter re".)t1rdiV1".) Mtirsy's Ltiw t111d se11d 
to 01,1r Sttite 1?.eprese11tt1tives. 

C.OV11V11issio11er Je111::i11s seco11ded tille vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie V11otio111'ASS€'D. 1?,€SOLUTION 12D42 3-€ 

C-ommissio11er Svitiver V11t1de t1 vnotio11 to co11sider proviil,;,itil'I".) iss1,1i11".) l,;,v1ildi11".) pervnits for t111y 
propertlj, ow11ed 1,;,y or i11vested il'I l,;,y NoV1-US Citic.,e,11s frovn co1,111tries deemed illostile il'I tvie 
U11ited Sttites. 

C-omvnissio11er Wtiller seco11ded tille vnotiol'I. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio111'ASStD. 1?,€SOLUTION 12 D42 3-f 

C-ovnvnissio11er Sillt1Ver vntide t1 vnotio11 for co11siderntioV1 of s1,1spe11di11".) t111y t1dditio11t1I fv111di11".) 
t1V1d pt1yvneV1tS to tvie Lov1do11 C-ov111tlj €coV1ovnic Pevelopme11t A".)e11cy ivnmedititely. 

C-ommissio11er Morriso11 seco11ded tille vnotio11. 

C-ommissio11 C-Vlt1irvnt111 CMlle11 ctilled for t112.oll Ctill Vote. 

UpoVI 12.oll C-till Vote, tvie followil'I".) coV11vnissioV1er voted A'IE: 
St1tterf1eld, CMlle11, Morriso11, SvttlVer, Wtiller ('5) 

Tvie followiVI".) covnV11issioV1er voted NA'/: 
G,etivnes, Je111::iV1s, Q1,1ille11, Wviitfie.ld, 12t!V1dolpvi ('5) 

Tvie vnotio11 FAILE'D. 

2 



(13) Satellite 1,ld0 
for u,e"+-, 
Clerk's Office 

(14) $10,000 C,,rt 
System 
"Re"tals -
6,e»ernl 
Sessio»s 
C<>art / $ 62, 
425 Votin0 
\v\111chirie 

(;ira"t / 
TEl'IA /fc\>\A 
Gira"t $ 
125,000 for 
fJi01-lway 
Vep61rtnie.vit 

(15) fJi01-lway 
"Dept, Vac 
Trnck 
$ 217.W,G, 

(1G,) O"e Ti",e 
1'611iYl1Grit to 
employees 
$ 500 fell
Time &.$ 250 
"Re0elar 1'art
iime 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 4, 2023 

C.Ovnvriissiovier S\rit1ver vrit1de a vriotiovi t\riat W\ayor 13rnds\rit1w wit\ri t\rie, assistavice of 
C.Ovrivriissiovier Q1,1illevi work to 0et t\rie l::>est deal t\riey cavi for t1 f acili-hj for ti St1tellite C.01,1vi-hj 
c.lerk:'s Office, ivi Levioir C.i-hj. 

Secovided 1::,y C.Ovrivriissiovier W\riitfield. 

C.Ovrivriissiovi C.\riairvrit1vi ~llevi called for t1'Roll Ct:111 Vote, 

I.Apovi12.oll Ct:111 Vote,, t\rie, followivi<3 covrivriissioviers vote,d A'/€: Jevik:ivis, Q1,1ille,vi, SM'terfield, 
W\riitfield, ~llevi, W\orrisovi, 5\rit:!Ver, Wt1ller,12tlvidolp\ri, G,eavnes (10) 

Llpovi 12.oll Ct:111 Vote,, tvie, vriotiovi 'l'ASS€P 1,1viaviivrio1,1sly, 

C.Ovisiderntiovi of re,covnvrievidatiovi to t1pprove, $10,000 of f1,1vids to 6,e,vie,rnl Sessiovis C.01,1rt for 
tvie CA12.T Systevn re-vitals 

C.Ovisiderntiovi of re,covrivrie,vidatiovi to approve/accept a Votivi<3 W\acviivie G,ravit ivi tvie t1vrio1,1vit 
of $'o2A2S for tvie €1ectiovi Pe,partvrie,vit - No vnatc\riiVJ".) f1,1vids 

C.Ovisiderntiovi of re,covrivrie,vidatiovi to approve,/acce,pt a Tf,W\A/f'EW\A G,rnvit for avi 
estimated avrio1,1vit of $125,000 for tvie, +/i<3\riWt1'j Pepartvrievit - Local W\atc\riivi':) f1,1vids = 12 
½"7o 

C.Ovrivriissiovier S\riaver vnade, a vriotiovi to approve, tvie, tvire,e, ite,vns ovi tvie, t1':)e,vida. 

C.Ovnvnissiovier Je11k:i11s seco11de,d tvie vriotio11, 

I.Apovi 12.oll Ct:111 Vote, tvie followivi<3 covrivriissioviers voted A'/€: Q1,1illevi, St1tterfield, Wviitfield, 
~lle11, W\orriso11, S\riave-r, Wt1ller, 126111dolp\ri, 6,e,avrie,s, Je11k:i11s (10) 

Llpo11'12.oll Ct:111 Vote, tvie, vriotio11 'l'ASS€P C,1VJt11'liVY101,1sly. 

W\t1yor 13rads\rit1w pre,se,vited to covrivriissiovi covisidert1tiovi of re,covrivrievid,Miovi to approve 
f1,1vids to p1,1rcviase a VacTrnck: for t\rie +/i<3\riway Pepartvrie,vit ivi t\rie, avrio1,1vit of $2 Tt,llG>G> to 
\?e, expevise,d as follows: 

1) $100,000 frovri f1,1vid 12i' (,i-tg'l'A) 
2) $70,000 frovri f1,1vid HG> (+li':)VlWtl\j Ct:lpital 'l'rojects) 
3) $107,llG>G> frovri f1,1vid 131 (+/i':)\riway f1,111d) 

C.Ovrivriissiovier St1tterfield vriade a vriotiovi to approYe t\rie p1,1rcviase for tvie +/i<3\riway 
Pept1rtvnevit. 

C.Ovrivriissiovier Q1,1illevi secovided tvie vriotiovi, 

C.Ovrivriissiovi C\riairvriavi ~llevi called for a 12.oll Ct:111 Vote. 

I.Apovi 12.oll Ct:111 Vote, t\rie followivi':) covrivnissioviers voted A'l'E: St1tterfield, W\riitfield, ~llevi, 
W\orrisovi, S\riaver, Waller, 12tlvidolp\ri, 6,et1vries, Jevik:ivis, Q1,1illevi (10) 

I.Apovi 12.oll Ct:111 Vote, tvie vnotio11 'l'ASS'EP 1,1vit1viivrio1,1sly. 

W\ayor 13rnds\riaw presevited to covrivriissiovi t\rie co1'1Sideratio11 of recovrivrievidatiovi to t1pproYe 
a ol'le-tivrie pt11jVY1evit to evnplo'jees. ($ S00 to f1,1ll-tivrie avid$ 250 to re<31,1lar part-tivrie) 

C.Ovrivriissio11er St1tterfield vriade a vriotiovi to t1pprove tvie recovrivrievidatiovi. 

C.Ovnvriissiovier S\rit1Ver secovided t\rie vriotiovi. 

C.Ovnvriissiovi C.\rit1irvriavi ~lie.vi ct1lled for a 12.oll Ct:111 Vote, 

3 



(17) Solor~ 
S•ppleme•t 
to cli~i~IG 
Low 
E\'\forteme•1t 
Officers 

(16) "Re-si•<l 
$20,000 
eo,1'1 for Soil 
Erosio•1 / 
Vistri,t 1A &. 

11' 

(1<U Lo••o• Alive 
$10.000 
Vistrict 1A &. 

11' from 

IIR1'A f••<ls 

(20)1'•<l~et 
Ame.-ith'flei,ts 
(f•••s - 101, 
115.111,.wt 
127,131, 
141,142, 
143. 171, 17G, 
&-177) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 4, 2023 

l,\po1112.oll Ct\11 Vote, t\rie followi1113 coV11V11issio11ers voted A'lf.: W\riitfield, ~lle11, W\orriso11, 
S\ri(.Wer, Waller, Tu11dolp\ri, G,eaV11es, Je111::i11s, Q1,1ille11, Satterfield (10) 

Upo1112.oll Ct\11 Vote, t\rie V11otio111'ASSf.'D 1,111a11iV1101,1sly. 

\'l\ayor 1'rads\riaw prese11ted to coV11V11issio11 t\rie Co11siderntio11 of recoV11V11e11datio11 to approve 
salary s1,1ppleV11e11t dis\?1,1rseV11e11t to eli13il?le law e11force,ne11t officers ide11tified l?y t\rie 
S\rieriff's PepartV11e11t prior to reiV11\?1,1rseV11e11t froVll t\rie State. 

CoVllVllissioVJer W\riitfield Vllade a V11otio11 to approve t\rie recoV11V11e11datio11. 

CoV11Vllissio11er G,eaV11es seco11ded t\rie V11otio11. 

CoV11V11issio11 CVlairV11a11 ~lle11 called for a 12.oll Ct\11 Vote. 

Upo1112.oll Ct\11 Vote, tlrie followi1113 coV11V11issio11ers voted A'lf.: ~lle11, W\orriso11, S\riaver, Waller, 
Tu11dolp\ri, G,eaV11es, Je111::i11s, Q1,1ille11, Satterfield, W\riitfield (10) 

Upo1112.oll Ct\11 Vote, t\rie V11otio111'ASSf.P 1,111a11iV1101,1sly. 

\'l\ayor 1,rads\riaw prese11ted to coV11V11issio11 t\rie co11sideratio11 of recoV11V11e11datio11 to resci11d 
t\rie followi1113 resol1,1tio11s: 

1) 12.esol1,1tio11 #o30(p23-V to provide $20,000 for partial fm1di1113 of repair 
of erosio11 at tlrie Sr. U11ter - 'District 1A - CoV11V11issio11erTu11dolplri 
'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-6, 

2) 12.esol1,1tio11 #o30(p23-f. to provide $20,000 for partial f1,111di1113 of repair 
of erosio11 at t\rie Sr. U11ter - "District 113 - CoV11V11issio111:,r G,eaV11es 
'Rf.SOLUTION 12 042 3:+/ 

W\ayor 1,rads\riaw also prese11ted to coV11V11issio11 t\rie co11sideratio11 of recoV11V11e11datio11 to 
approve a 11011-profit co11trik,1,1tio11 to Lo1,1do11 ALIVf. froVll A12.1'A: 

4) $10,000 - "District 1A - CoV11VY1issio11erTu11dolp\ri 
'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-I 

';i) $10,000 - 'District 113 - CoV11V11issio111:,r G,eaV11es 
'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-J 

CoV11V11issio11erTu11dolp\ri Vllade a V11otio11 to approve t\rie two recoV11V11e11datio11s. 

CoVt1Vt1issio11er G,eaV11es seco11ded t\rie V11otio11. 

CoV11Vllissio11 CVlairV11a11 ~lle11 called for a 12.oll Ct\11 Vote. 

l,lpo1112.oll Ct\11 Vote, t\rie followi1113 coV11V11issio11ers voted AYf.: W\orriso11, S\riaver, Waller, 
Tu11dolp\ri, G,eaV!les, Je111::i11s, Q1,1ille11, Satterfield, W\riitfield, ~lle11 (10) 

Upo1112.oll Ct\11 Vote, t\rie VY1otio111'ASSf.'D 1,111a11iV1101,1sly. 

W\ayor 1,rnds\riaw prese11ted to coV11VY1issio11 t\rie co11sideratio11 of recoV11V11e11datio11 to approve 
li11e adj1,1stV11e11ts a11d/or t1V11e11dV11e11ts i11 t\rie followi1113 f1,111ds: 

1) Co1,111ty G,e11ernl f1,111d 101 'Rf.SOLUTION 12042 3-K 
2) 1'1,1\?lic Lil?raries f1,111d 11'5 'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-L 
3) Co11ve11ie11ce C.e11ters f1,111d 11(p 'Rf.SOLUTION 12042 3-\'I\ 
4) I11d1,1strial/f.co110V11ic f1,111d 11CI 'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-N 
<;;) Specia112.eve111,1e (AR1'A) f1,111d 121 'Rf.SOLUTION 12042 3-0 
(p) -/-li131riwt1y VepartV11e11t f1,111d 131 'Rf.SOLUTION 12 042 3--P 
7) G,e11ernl 1'1,1rpose Sc\riool f1,111d 141 ]?f:SOLUTION 120423-G 
~) Sc\riool federal 1'rojects f1,111d 142 'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-1? 
Cl) U11trnl Ctlfeteria f1,111d 143 'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-5 
10) G,e11eral Ctlpital 1'rojects f1,111d 171 'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-T 
11) -/-li13\riway Ctlpital 1'rojects f1,111d H(p 'Rf.SOLUTION 12 042 3-U 
12)Sc\riool Ctlpital 1'rojects f1,11,1d Hr 'Rf.SOLUTION 120423-Y 

4 



(21) l'lo"tl, ly 
'R.eports 

(22) l'lai"to"a"'" 
- NO l>IATC,fj 

(;irn" t 

(23)1'o•ds &, 

Nott\r"iGS 

(24)Pry valley 
t;pdato 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 41 2023 

CoV11V11issiovier Svit1ver V11t1de t1 V11otio11 to t1pprove tvie recoV11V11evidt1tio11s. 

CoVYIVl'lissiovier Wt1ller seco11ded tvie vnotio11. 

CoVYIVl'lissiovi Cvit1irV11t1VJ C<Allevi ct1lled for t1120II Ct:ill Vote. 

1Apovi12oll Ct:ill Vote, tltie followi111:) coV11V11issioviers voted A'lf: Svit:iVer, Wt1ller,''\?.t;lvidolpvi, 
G,et1V11es, Je11ki11s, Q1,1illevi, St:itterfield, Wviitfield, C<Allevi, \'V\orrisovi (10) 

1Apovi12oll Ct:ill Vote, tltie Vl'lotiovi 1'A55tD 1,1vit1viiV1101,1sl'j. 

\'V\t1'jor 1?rndsvit1w t1sk:ed tltit1t tltie record reflect tltie followi111:) reports for t1pprovt1I: 

1) Approved 1?1,1d0ed CoVYIVYlittee \'V\ivi1,1tes - SepteV11ber 1'o, 2023 
tX+:/THT 12 042 3-W 

2) S1,1V11V11t1r'j Fivit1vicit1I12eports for NoveV11ber 2023 £X+:/I13IT 12 0423-X 

CoV11V11issio11er Svit1ver V11t1de t1 V11otiovi to t1pprove tltie V11i111,1tes t1vid reports. 

CoV11V11issiovierl21:\vidolpvi secovided tltie V11otiovi. 

IApovi Voice Vote, tltie Vl'lotiovi 1'A5SfP. 

\'V\t11jor 1?rndsvit1w presevited to CoVl'lvnissiovi tltie \'V\t1ivitevit111ce G,rnvit tvit1t is t1 vio V11t1tclti 
l:)rt!Vit. 

CoVYIVYlissiovier Svit1ver V11t1de t1 Vl'lotiovi to t1pprove tvie 0rt111t t1s t1 vio vnt1tclti 0rnvit. 

CoVYIVYlissiovier Wt1ller secovided tltie Vl'lofiovi. 

CoV11V11issioVJ Cvit1irvnt1vi C<Allevi ct1lled for t1120II Ct:ill Vote. 

IApovi 12011 Ct:ill Vote, tltie followi111:) covnVl'lissioviers voted A'lf: Wt1ller, 12t:ividolpvi, G,et:iV11es, 
Je11k:ivis, Q1,1illevi, St:itterfield, Wviitfield, C<Alle11, Morriso11, Svit1ver (10) 

IApovi 12oll Ct:ill Vote, tvie V11otiovi 1'ASStD 1,1vit111iV1101,1sl1J. 

CoV11V11issio11er Wt1iler V11t1de ti vnotio11 to t1pprove tltie followiVJI:) 1?011ds t1vid Nott1ries: 

Cltielset1 1?t1k:er, J1,1lit1 'J71,1vicvi, '/t1jt1'jrt:i Ct:ilti1,1e, J1,1lie Pt:iVis, +/owt1rd Ft1rrivi0to11, 

+/oll'j Alexix +looper, Asvile'j Keck, Melt1viie Jill Lo110, Peviist1 Pt11jle \'V\t:itlocl::, 
Sierrn McKevi2-ie, St111drn Mejit1, LMi \'A1,1rrt11J, Asvile'i Orosco, Tovi'jt1 P Owevis, 

+/t1le1j filee111't1Vsvit1k:, Ktltvilee11 -Povil, We11dy 5. -Presle'j, Ct:itviy P . To1,1to11, 

Asviley Wviite, Je1111ifer '/ov\VJI:) 

CoV11V11issiovier G,eaV11es secovided tltie V11otio11. 

1Apo11 Voice Vote, tltie V11otio11 -PASStD 1,111t111ivno1,1sly. £X+:/I13I 120423-'/ 



( 2 5) A~io•rnmo11t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 4, 2023 

Tviere l?ei110 110 fv1rtvier l?v1si11ess a wiotio11 l?ei110 dv1ly wiade l?y Cowiwiissio11er Waller a11d 
secovided l?y Cowiwiissio11er Svit'!Ver tvie l)e,cewil?er 4, 2.02. 3 Co1,111ty Covnwiissio11 was adjo1,1r11ed 
M (pSO pvn . 

ATTEST: 

6 



LolAdovi C-OlAvity C-0\IV\ VV\ i ssiovi 

J~VJlA~ry 2, 2024 

13ovids & Not~ries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected January 02,2024 

LISA CARDEN 
JOYCE F CASEY 
LINDSAY FARBER 
VINA CAROL GEORGE 
JACK SCARBROUGH 

TANDY D SHULER 
STARLET RENE' SUMMITT 
JILL MARIE VARGO 
ALICIA WOLFE 


